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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Rakesh Pandey <rakesh@contactabc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:00 AM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; 'Herambraj Sonawane'
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: RE: Dell Desktop OptiPlex OptiPlex 7010 SFF  -

Hi, 
 
Please find below— 
 
Dell OptiPlex 7000 SFF -               I5-12500 / 8 GB ram DDR5 / 512SSD / W11P / 3Y warrantyDell 21.5” monitor E2222H  
 
Price-67000+18% GST each 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
RAKESH PANDEY 
 
 

 
(An ISO 9001:2015, 27001:2013, 20000-1:2018 & CMMI maturity level 3  CerƟfied Company) 
(An ISO 9001:2015 Certified Company) 
108,ONKAR-HIRANANDANI IND. ESTATE 
KANJURMARG(WEST) 
MUMBAI-400078 
PHONE-40154474 
CELL-9820171373 
 


 Please consider the environment before prinƟng this e-mail 

  
 
 
 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 29 January 2024 14:17 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Dell Desktop OptiPlex OptiPlex 7010 SFF - 
 
Dear Partner 
 
Kindly find below specs and provide Quote for below  
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Item dec QTY 
Dell Desktop OptiPlex 7010 SFF - Intel Core i5-12th gen, 16 GB RAM, 512 GB SSD 
with Monitor E 2020H 20 inches. 7 

 
 
Delivery location – Lucknow airport . 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 


